Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYR LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
TESCO'S, 76 SOUTH STREET, ROMFORD.

AGENDA
Monday Council Chamber -
10.30 am 23 April 2012 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Peter Gardner (Chairman)
Denis Breading
Brian Eagling

For information about the meeting please contact:
James Goodwin 01708 432432
e-mail: james.goodwin@havering.gov.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 23 April 2012

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive

2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
Members are invited to declare any interest in any of the item on the agenda at this
point of the meeting. Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time prior
to the consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4  REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)
5  REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 7 - 64)

Application for a premises licence made by Tesco Stores Limited in respect of 76
South Street, Romford, RM1 1RX.

lan Buckmaster
Committee Administration & Member Support
Manager



_ Agenda ltem 4
&¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

23 April 2012

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: James Goodwin (01708) 432432
e-mail: james.goodwin@havering.gov.uk

Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises licence,
the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part
3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required,
the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



Licensing Sub Committee, 23 April 2012

1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

1.1

1.2

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee,
with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum
of two.

A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing an

application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to
the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the
application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor
is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient
administration

3. Representation validation meeting:

3.1

3.2

Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the Legal
Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is required of
any issues contained in the application or any representation.

During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

4. Location and facilities:

4.1

4.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is
given at least five working days before the hearing.

Page 2



Licensing Sub Committee, 23 April 2012

5. Notification of attendance:

5.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent).
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their
attendance.

6. Procedural matters:

6.1

6.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. withesses) have been granted or
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a
party in the capacity as a representative of the party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will
normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from the
parties;

e relevant legislation ;

e relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent
to its submission. Permission to have this information included in the
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any
oral submissions have been made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the
witness’s full name and occupation.

Page 3



Licensing Sub Committee, 23 April 2012

Representations:

The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf.

This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s
question will not be taken into account in determining the length of time
available to the party in question to make their representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the
application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the
Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.

Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination. The
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to
assist it in considering the representations or application.

Page 4



Licensing Sub Committee, 23 April 2012

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications,
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The
licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

71

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the
hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the
application, representation or notice submitted by that party.

8. Adjournments and extension of time:

8.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a
notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time
limits in the following specific applications:

Applications for conversion of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
first being received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing licences where the Sub-Committee
must make a determination within 2 months of the application first being
received. In default of a decision being made the application will be
treated as being rejected;

Applications for conversion of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being rejected;

Applications made by holders of justices’ licences for personal licences
must be determined within 3 months of the application first being

Page 5



Licensing Sub Committee, 23 April 2012

received. In default of a decision not being made within this period the
application will be treated as being granted;

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice
of the closure order.

9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

9.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private
accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in
any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

9.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its
decision at the end of the hearing.

9.3 Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

10. Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the
Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any
person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they
not been required to leave the hearing.

11. Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from
the date of the determination of the hearing.

12. Power to vary procedure:
12.1  The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to
consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 6



Section 1

Appendix 1

Appendix 2

Appendix 3

Appendix 4

Agenda Iltem 5

Licensing Sub-Committee

Licensing Officers Report
Copy of the Application
Map of local area
Representations

Representations from Responsible Authorities

Page 7



Page 8



Licensing Sub-Committee

Section 1 - Licensing Officers Report

Page 9



Page 10



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

23 April 2012
Subject Heading: Premises licence application for

Tesco 76 South Street Romford RM1 1RX
Report Author and contact details: Paul Campbell — Licensing Officer

01708 432777

licensing@havering.gov.uk

This application for a premises licence is made by Tesco Stores Ltd under
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application was received by
Havering’s Licensing Authority on 29" February 2012.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building
The premises are a single unit terrace shop with the shop area on the ground floor
and offices or flats above.

The Shop is situated on the west side of South Street directly opposite Western
Road. The surrounding premises are all shops or commercial premises on the
ground floor with offices or residential properties above. Within 200 metres of the
shop there are 15 premises which offer alcohol for off sales, 9 pubs or bars and a
large number of restaurants that offer alcohol with meals.

The premises are situated within the Romford Ring Road and are subject to the
Saturation Policy for Romford outlined in the Havering Licensing Policy.

| informed the applicant of the Saturation Policy in relation to this application on
29" February 2012.

The premises are situated very close to Romford Rail Station and Romford’s public
transport links.

A map of the area is attached to assist the committee.

Details of the application

Supply of Alcohol (Off Supplies Only)

Day Start Finish

Monday to Sunday 06.00 23.00

Page 11



Licensing Sub-Committee, 23 April 2012

Seasonal variations and Non-standard timings
There are no seasonal variations or non-standard timings attached to this
application.

Comments and observations on the application

The applicant acted in accordance with premises licence regulations 25 and 26
relating to the advertising of the application. The required newspaper
advertisement was installed in the Yellow Advertiser on Wednesday 7" March
2012.

Summary
There were forty eight (48) valid representations against this application from

interested parties.
There was one representation against this application from responsible authorities.

Details of representations
Valid representations may only address the following licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm
Public safety

Interested parties’ representations

Although there are 48 representations from interested parties 9 are individual
responses and 39 are a set letter on which the individuals have placed their
address on and signed. To avoid confusion | have included with my report one
copy of the set letter and a list of the 39 names and addresses. The original letters
will all be at the hearing for the sub-committee and other parties to view if required.

Responsible Authorities’ representations

Detail substance of responsible authorities’ representations.

The Metropolitan Police state that they feel the applicant has not adequately
addressed the steps to promote the licensing objectives.

There were no representations from the following responsible authorities:

Public Health

The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority
The Health & Safety Enforcing Authority

The Trading Standards Service

Planning Control & Enforcement

Children & Families Service

Page 12



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 1 - Copy of the Application

Page 13



Page 14



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside
the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Tesco Stores Ltd

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Tesco Stores Ltd
76 South Street
Romford

Post town Essex Post code RM1 1RX

Telephone number at premises (if any) -

Not Yet Assessed, but enclosing cheque for £315.00 to

-domesti .
Non-domestic rateable value of premises BVeR e

Part 2 - Applicant Details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

ra) anindividual or individuals * please complete section (A)

| I

.

b) | a person other than an individual * .' i
i

i. ' asalimited company | X , please complete section (B)
ii. . asa partnership : please complete section (B)
ii. :as an unincorporated association or l please complete section (B)
iv. ! other (for example a statutory corporation) 1 ! please complete section (B)
¢) ' arecognised club ; please complete section (B)

J

Page 15



d) acharity | please complete section (B)

@) the proprietor of an educational establishment _ i please complete section (B) l
f) - ahealth service body ' ! please complete section (B) :
g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the Care i | please complete section (B) |

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent | |
: hospital |
h) ' the chief officer of police of a police force in England - | please complete section (B)
. and Wales ; |

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm: |

Please tick yes |

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the X
premises for licensable activities; or '

e | am making the application pursuant to a
» statutory function or e
» afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative i

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for
: example, Rev)

Surname ' l First names |
I am 18 years old or over I ] Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

number

E-mail address '
(optional)

Daytime contact telephone l

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

; Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname First names

| am 18 years old or over I I Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post Town Postcode
Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 16



(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name Tesco Stores Lid

Address

Tesco House
Delamare Road
Cheshunt
Waltham Cross
Herts

EN8 9SL

Registered number (Vvhere applicable})
Company Number: 00519500

Déscriptlon of épplicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated assoclation etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any) 01707 298345

E-mail address (optional) licensing.team@uk.tesco.com
PLEASE NOTE THIS EMAIL ADDRESS HAS RECENTLY CHANGED.

Page 17



Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day As soon as possible

Month

' When do you want the premises licence to start? Year

Day

1 If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when doyou | Month

“want it to end?

Year

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

Retail premises (supermarket) selling a range of goods and services. This includes the sale of alcohol for
consumption off the premises. Sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises are made from the
supermarket sales floor as shown on the enclosed pian.

:1f 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one N/A
'time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act
2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)

d)

h)

|
i
i

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
. films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

. indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill In box C) \

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill
| in box D)

| live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

‘ performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within

+(e), (f) or (g) '
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i)
)

] making music (if ticking yes, fill in box )

! dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

Page 18

Please tick yes |
!



" entertainment of a similar description to that falling |
k) within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

. Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) X

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

A
Plays Will the gerformaht:_e of a play take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indaors
timings (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors
Day [Stat | Finish Both
Mon ] Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue I
Wed | State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
l 1 guidance note 4)
' Thur |
' Fri [Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
i | performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
[Sun J

Page 19



Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the

(Please tick box) (please read guidance note 7) premises
Off the X
premises
Both

Mon 0600 | 2300

l

Tue 0600 |2300

Wed | 0600 | 2300

l

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

N/A

Thur ]osoo | 2300

' Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the gre;ﬁlses for the

I

Fri 0600 {2300

| N/A

Sat 0600 |2300

Sun 0600 |2300

supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises

supervisor

Name Greg Bartley

Address

39 Offley Road
Hitchin

Herts

| Postcode | SG5 2BB

Personal Licence number (if known) Harlow}'_rgerstOM

Issuing licensing authority (if known) Harlow District Council

17

Page 20




N

Please highlight any-adult entertainment or services, actlvities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern In respect of children (please
read guidance note 8)
N/A

o
Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public

Standard days and timings | N/A
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish
Mon 0600 |2300

Tue 0600 2300

Wed ]osoo 2300

- the public at different times from those listed in the column on the
Thur {0600 2300 left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

J N/A
Fri 0600 | 2300

Sat 0600 | 2300

Sun 0600 | 2300

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to

Page 21

18




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

We are a national retailer that sells alcohol as part of a broad offering of goods and services. We have
held off-licences in our stores for many years and are an approved British Institute of Inn-keeping
examination centre. We have written training policies and formal tralning programmes are in place, which
ensure our people are equipped to meet all licensing objectives. All training and revision/refresher
materials are reviewed regularly. All stores currently comply with our 'Think 25' policy, this is brought to
customer's attention through point of sale material within the store. We take legal compliance very
seriously and in addition to local training we employ a central alcohol licensing compliance manager and
have a compliance committee,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises will have digital CCTV system that covers many areas of the shop floor, including the
proposed area which will be used for beer and wine, should we be successful with our application.
Images will be retained for a minimum of 21 days and made available on enforcement request.
Ordinarily, a member of the Management team will be on the premises all the time the store is open. A
person will have responsibility for the premises whilst the premises are open.

¢) Public safety

A person will have responsibility for the premises whilst the premises are open. Management will be
trained to support the running of the premises including looking after our customers and staff. The store
will adhere to all rules and regulations relating to public safety.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

We intend to be an active member of the community.
We welcome the opportunity to liaise with Police and enforcement authorities should the need arise.

e) The protection of children from harm

All staff will be trained and regularly refreshed in the corporate ‘Think 25’ Policy. Staff will be trained to
look at the customer and 'Think 25' when selling alcohol.

A till prompt will appear on the initial sale of alcohol that will remind the seller of their responsibilities
including not to sell alcohol to anyone under the age of 18.

The store will display signage around the premises informing both staff and customers of our ‘Think 25°
policy on alcohol.

19

Page 22



Please tick yes

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
| have enclosed the plan of the premises X
I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where X
applicable

I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises X

supervisor, if applicable

| understand that | must now advertise my application

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be X
rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance note
11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature ! e

Date | 28" February 2012

Capacity Greg Bartley - Licensing Manager

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (Please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Greg Bartley

Licensing Team, Tesco Stores Ltid, Cirrus Building C, Shire Park

Post town Welwyn Post code AL7 1ZR
Garden City

Telephone number (if any) | 01707 298348 &

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
licensing.team@uk.tesco.com

20

Page 23



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

{insert fill name of applicant] GREG BARTLEY [Date of Birth] 14/07/1976

of

39 Offley Road, Hitchin, Herts. SG5 2BB

[Insert full home addvess and posteode]

hereby confirm that [ give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor In relation to the appilcation for a
new premises llcence to specify an Indlvidual as designated premises supervisor under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 by
Tesco Stores Ltd relating to a premises licence:

| [Insert existing Premises Licence Number if any]

for

Tesco Stores Ltd
76 South Street
Romford

Essex

RM1 1RX

[Insert name and address of premises to which the application relates]

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of the application made by Tesco Stores Ltd concerning the supply of
alcohol at the above premises.

) also confirm that | am applylng for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

[Insert personal licence number, if any] HARLOW/PERS/0094

Personal Licence issuing authorily

Harlow District Councll

Signed

e —

Name (Piease Print)
GREG BARTLEY

Date
[ 28" February 2012

Page 24



Nerwy Store | Yot Steve

SECURITY : TBC

- — g
VT
== A
g 24
X /
__.. Ve
ml 5
e =
uw._...:!|tw..1ﬂm e
[ - M =
=
W = 1 N3 I 5
e e = o
m . = .|“| ..“.: - EL) ELY l‘lluhl lllllllll o 25 28 5 a7 & Promo. Bt >
7 m.u__. .lmm.u_ﬂlulim: = 3 Mods Rexdy Meds _ 2 Moda Trad Faym _mga.:lag—u:s.g_lrﬁl u..s.n”njnli 2 Mods Chtd Oriin | 2 Moce Coilec Soaciby | 2 Mo Critet — 7 Q
i . 3 mam e - e e g o T il i i i e N \nuu s
Pl = e i 3 E g LR s i s 3 20
S e ; - g i S e 57 e s 6 @ @ ® 1|6 wn -
i __“ -] m o Meviiert dortiend. | Aviclerd, | Aeiient 25 Ly 14 FEE0Y
S — —— : i N L L L L | Produe Prociacs | Procizs | et m @ T = "
1 g w @ & w a o & & o ” o ] . ﬂﬂum s :
SERVICE YARD 7 5 | == 3 | — S m
FT3 i 3 P ¢ i - i (o .
MB m i .M, )m oo | 7 ar o 7 ar a & 5 W—n- T, b5 - a Illu“mnlwalw yn!t 2 4 o
ﬂmu>iw<<m WB B n 5 N i1z h _“ 2R & o @ o7 o o 7 % w o o : | § = ey | P E n
= > o< 570 laee 1600 g
o (2 “ £} Pt
WM B I 8 = u " 2 g _lxm % g 8 5 m W g -._.M = u
- — - — 9 ——— z|ig
_I_.._ M " mu o BSR ..n.- 2~ <.o“a- Hug.“.uﬂ_,l-—;_ ntaih“-.{n 5 T 2 . 2 =
@ am It.ll.k. S Rl 3 T ﬁ
REV. AMENDMENTS DATE AMENDMENTS DATE | DRaWING Ne.§585 m_OO_AU_m: IO.Q@: PROJECT w . ‘.
PHASE — isse Blockplan 6585 Hmm.mm ﬁ ress
SOUTH ST ROMFORD EXP =5
SYSTEM ID. No. RETAIL T gmﬁmﬂmmm%—ﬂv_ﬂmc
SCALE DATE DESCRIPTION P.0. BOX 400 CRAUS BUILDING, SHIRE PARK
1100 @A3  10.02.2012 PROPOSED RETAIL LAYOUT e R e
o STANDALONE s o T S
PLANNER GEMMA  GOODYEARZEAMABIN  AHAMED) on i o SR S S P T S

1S Aire. Eaxlina.char

Clonen)

ﬁ.lv 4 t6 “._10 .Nufﬁ\.)._.nu. saavdo ~ m.hbvu

J




Page 26



TO ADVERTISE TELEPHONE BASILDON (01268) 503400

YellowGlassified

www.yellowadvertiser-today.co.uk

SYHAV

www.yellowadvertiser-today.co.uk

Havering Yellow Advertiser, Wednesday, March 7, 2012 49

BARGAIN ADS UNDER £100
Call 0905 624 0595

Lty oot 1 83 g warim e g 1T Lavlew OB

o e o 74 red

Fur Tasiage o
u—m o b i e {130 By i, Pl 0 1 O

BARGAIN ADS OVER £100

Call 01268 503 400
Minimum charge £9.00 ¢ 8.00am-5.00pm

Selling something?

By phone

Recruitment: 01268 503 420
Classified: 01268 503 430
Monday-Thursday 9.00-5.30
Fri day 9.00-5.00

Calls may be monitored

Yellow Advertiser
Acorn House

Great Oaks, Basildon,
Essex SS14 1AH

01268 503 418
01268 503 419
01268 503 455

Business Advertising

Basildon

Pop into our town centre office
Monday-Thursday 9.00-5.30
Friday 9.00-5.00

Acorn House, Great Oaks

FOR ALL ADVERTISEMENTS

Qrders are accepled by the am-mjecnnmesmm
and tha Institutg of Practitioners in

-mwm«-nnmw
Itvertising, Syve thal:
Achmribamenty sie scoeptsd on the mammmmbmm
" and Wy contravens hwmwmnhm
Act 1958, oeed the Fake Act 1973, aeed cormplies
with Me British Code of e or
e l‘immlﬂ conform 40 the Consomer Crodi (Adverizismarty)

:mmmmmmmmwmuunuwMar
mhm.mmumhmmwmwum

odvertisement;
m)mwahnm“ammlwmmlﬂammdayldalw
spedified by the advertiser,
(e} Ay delay lu\lﬂ\ﬁ'ooromlssmln forward replles to box numbers to

Tha Publishers will endeavour lo publish advertissments on the day / dale or
mrmumwmmmmmmmmm

zhmuﬁ widverisanenl pooury dor whatever reasons fhe
hvrtiement wil ﬂwwodblumh!.:umn This will NOT apply

CONDITIONS OF ACCEPTANCE |

Public Notices

LICENSING ACT 2003
Notice of Application for a Varlallon of the Premises
Llcence Under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Mr Abdul Sabur has
applied to the London Borough of Havering for a variation ol
the premises licence for Top Kebabs, 185B, High Street,
Homnchurch, Essex RM11 3XS as follows: 1) To exlend the
authorised hours for the provision of late night refreshment
until 02.00 the following day all week: 2) Remove all existing
conditions and replace with those listed at Part P. The address
of the Licensing Authority where the register is kept and the
application may be inspected during normal business hours is
Licensing Section, Housing & Public Prolection, London
Borough of Havering, Mercury Gardens, Romford RM1 3SL
or on the Counclls website mhmg&u.uk Any
by an § d party or
must be received in writing by the Licensing Authority by 26th
March 2012 statmg the nature and grounds for making such
representation. It is an offence under section 158 of the
Licensing Acl 2003 to knowingly or recklessly make a false
with an The

0 the fufl-poge P e ilir

6. The Publishers reserve ihe bm "h“‘\fkhw

way fhay deem lt_. o any publication, whethee of nol the
hay pucatin. i

7. Whitad mvary gtion listakes

A advertising rabes (excepl clissfled Urmape snd serml-thesty)

uq;?“:wm?‘-u.m e mﬂuﬁuum%
srcharge, adveitisers -regkitory cony
E‘ltnm T iy e Achvnrtising Standands

A reten quated ot subiloct ko VAT B! e rade curtenily In foeco ol the lime
Ma advarlisement appears.

fine on summnry conviction for this offence is £5,000.
G T LICENSING CONSULTANTS
Tel: DTSIO 826 778
Email: lsmailcom
LICENSING ACT 2003 Bargain
N’lp‘l’d’lllm has hoen made
of iavaig ot 3 Buys
u\yﬂnhm rmdeuc(llm
iyl Sa Y cHILDS  BLUE  IKEA
WARDROBE, Mammut, £25,

ord, Estex, it.\-li 1R 1o sell

alcohol between 0600hrs - 2300hs  lkea set MATCHING DRAW-

Pets &

Livestock

ROMFORD GREYHOUND
OWNERS' ASS0CH

IATION
GREYHOUNDS
HOMES URGENTLY
NEEDED
excaion] pots and w very

good with poople at homp,
especially children and quickly

Domestic
Service
Domestic &

Commercial
Reingeralmn

Frost Free.
0800 7838413

Artexing &
Plastering
AJT Plastering

« Re-skimmiig
* Ouldoor iendering

clean. reluble and foeal senice

call Adanm on
01268 765431
07894 905411

Kennels
01 70% uﬁ;ﬂO&Qﬁ
07881 288 926

www.rgoa.co.uk

FOR FAST
RESULTS

\ellowAdvertiser

1 Seinday  The licesiing
teghiter and 4 rocond of the applics.
siom may e Ipected af the olfices
of London Borough of Havering, The
Lkconsing Tram, Public Protechion,
Mertury mw Memm{ C-mtrm.
Romford Esex

0%y - 1?0El|r|
wentatlon by a respomible

of an bensted party cunt be o
In writing b the couneil by J9ih

ERS, £20, NEXT, MEDIUM OAK
SIDEBOARD, £20. Tel: 01702
0,

BODY SCULPTURE EXER-
CISE BIKE, fully functlonal dis-
play, excelient condition,
£40no. PLUSPLUGS COM-
PACT TILE CUTTER, water
cooled, cuts up to 15mm Ues,
excellent condition, £30ono,

Accountancy/
Book-keeping

mnmwmlmmeumwmnmamlmm
clstidte ¢f bk mtter. Origiiad st

skani of payients of mmmmumdomabx
ackdresa ann charged ag part of the sdvarizement, Le. Box o, mmm

%
il

o carry out a credil search at
am:ﬂum:r;mwmhmtﬂ‘alammhhasbew
mwmmu::mwmmuwn

:
£
i
£
!

CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANT
Tax Retums
Accounts + VAT
Visits - Fast Service
LOW FEES
0, 1]

Hairdressing
/ Beaut

el March 2002, Tel: 01708 447441
Pttt 1 s eferce i keowdagly e reck- -
valus of the whalg gg;‘ legsly make a falee statemiont in con.  WALLPAPER STEAMER, like
mecton with ian jcation, for new, £15ono. Tel: 07928
which 4 porson b llabde on sumvma- 186963 Dave.
£y comdction ko 3 masimum lne of
£5,000 GAS HOB, STAINLESS STEEL,
FOUR MODEL,
NWGHUeD, brand new,

unused, still boxed, £64. Tel:
01702 547652,

BREVILLE SNACK AND
SANDWICH TOASTER, used
once, £6, GEORGE FOREMAN
BBQ AND GRILLING
MACHINE, brand new, £7,
BRAND NEW SHOPPING
TROLLEY, folds up lo handbag
size, £6. BRAND NEW, PAIR
WHITE FLUFFY BOOTS, La
Senza, large, £5,
PROM/EVENING DHESS biue,
size 14, slrapless, malching
wrep, £50, Tel: 01702 345183
Westcliff,

MINIATURE DOLLS HOUSE,
some fumniture, good condition,
£500no. Tel: 07507 141821,

QUTBOARD MOTOR WANT-
ED  runner or non-runner,
Mercury, Yamaha, elc, SHP to
100HP, anylhing considered,
may lake compiete boat It slill
attached. Tel: 01268 765086.

20/30

THE PIANO MAN,
reconditioned pianos. Tuning,
Removals, Rental scheme, We
collect unwanted planos. 01268
541001, 01708 343455

ALSATIAN
PUPPIES

Black and Tan
ad pure black.
N Reg

Lovely Pec
aiul pood
tempg wnl,

020 8304 9182
07932 634 190

PLASTERING

Local Reliable Plasterer
30 years of expenience in
all aspects of plastering
FREE ESTIMATE
Conlacl Pete

01708 739186 or
07947 795763

PLASTERING
& DRYLINING

* Plastering % Rendering
W Now Cellings

* Partition Walls

* Coving % Alterations
General Bullding Work
01708 509 236
07940 232 916

ases,
Floanng, Skirting, Dado
Rails, Kitchens,

We
Doors fitted from £25
Guild Qualified
30 years Experience

Call Steven
01708 525682
Mob 07950 384595

a-b-d
Carpentry, full loft
conversions, fitted

kitchen, stair
repair and renewal
doors fitted.
Free estimates.

07941 024 815

FOR FAST
RESULTS

VellowAdverfiser

Essex Aerials Specialists

o TV/FM Digital Aerials

o Aerial Extensions

o FreeSat

o European Satellite/Hot Bird

o LCD Wall Mounting

e C & G Qualified
o OAP Discounts
e Est 40 Years

° 24/7

e
sy

For the best prices CALL US FIRST
Ring Steve 01277 811173 (LOCAL)

07768 105755 [MOB)
www.essexaerials.com
Artexing &
Plastering
Trading Since 1990
Television Aerials CRA|G
EM./D.A.B. Radio Aerials pusrsn’"c
Freegat Installed
Aerlal & Sa:dlil: s:wi:ing zscm';em'

Extra points,
Sky in all roomsa
Sel up & Tuning service
Telephone exlensions fitted

Speclallsing In Plaster over
Artex, Re-skimming, Overboard,
Coving and Comice.
Decorating end Tling. Top Gualtty.

LC.D. / Plasma 07961 379 277
Installations 01708 470 841
CCTV
C.A.I Plug Member
01708 200 667

07771 714 957

—eeeeeee
FOR FAST RESULTS
YELLOW ADVERTISER

Page 27

Building

Garage Roofs

Asbestos Removed & Replaced with New
Wood & Felt or PVC up to 6mr x 3mtr

£695

NO VAT TO PAY

All Building Work Undertaken
30 Years Experience / Free Estimates
Call: Les
01708 703 910
07931 621 219

Buikiing Repairs/Allesations

CALL NOW FOR 10% DISCOUNT!

9,
%

[

Lov\

CONVEHSIONS
LUDES

*Ruof window *Sfafraaw * Suspended floor
Fully insulated, electrics, healing

Phone 020 8529 1834

www.cosyloft.com



Page 28



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix2 - Map of local area

Page 29



Page 30



-
El Sub Sta

. ElSub Sta
|

-

/'\ ;
\ Car —— N \
I\/ iy /\ ElSubSta |
(above) b ”‘
\ / L £

Tesco Map Reference: TQ5188NW /,F
# ' Scale @ A4 1:1250 Scale
. ord
nlpg - .&?‘ OIS ‘ Date: 29/02/2012 0 10 20 30 40 50m
Tatiwna 17 "- © STREET| Licensed Partner _— .
Ll & Froumriy Qamiieer GATETTERR
. London Borough of Havering © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
% H aver in q Town Hall, Main Road 100024327
Romford, RM1 3BD
wiEn  LONDON BOROUGH Tel: 01708 434343 Page 31 R




Page 32



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix3 - Representations

Page 33



Page 34



SET LETTER WiTH
39 cDPéES SENT

Mr P Campbell,
Licensing Section,
LB Havering,
Mercury House,
Mercury Gardens,
Romford RM1 3SL

Dear Mr Campbell,

| wish to object to the granting of a new Alcohol Licence to Tesco, 76 South
Street, Romford, RM1 1RX as | believe this will undermine all four Licensing
Objectives as stated below and add to the cumulative impact caused by the
number of licensed premises in Romford Town Centre.

Prevention of crime and disorder: | believe that granting the Licence to Tesco
will lead to more instances of drunken people misbehaving and loitering in the
street, drinking in the street, people urinating in public, causing criminal
damage to shop windows (breaking them), to cars and other vehicles parked
in the area, violence and assault including street fighting and general anti
social behaviour.

Prevention of public nuisance: | believe there will be more noise caused to
businesses and residents, shouting, swearing and boisterousness, more litter
including cans and food wrappers.

Public safety: There will be more instances of drunk people staggering across
the road, gathering in groups intimidating passers by and problems at bus
stops and at the railway station with people causing a nuisance and possibly
falling under trains.

Protection of children from harm: The popularity of Romford may be damaged
as people will feel discouraged from taking their children to restaurants and
children may be frightened by drunks loitering and staggering around.

Please do not grant this Licence.

Yours faithfull

Triangle Recrultment Lid 1
Charter Houte

123 South Street

Romlord Essax RM1 TNX

Tel: 01708 757 502

www.irianglerecruiiment.coak P ag e 3 5

) o



Page 36



}8a4S yinos 00} jea b4

Sdl LINY }oa41g yinog 691 leg |9aH sher

Xdl LINY }8841S yjnos c8 wejxo

Xdl LW }98.)g yinosg asnoy a|qejinb3 001-88 [®ABI] J881)5 owo)

XN LINY 193J1S YInoS|(€2| 9SnoH Jspeyn pajiwI] Juswiinioay s|buel |
X4l LN }88J1S yjnos 98-08 6 [[BPSIOAA S
OVl LLINY]| Peoy 8[eppsapAlD YAS TISTETVY 2iqqoy
Xdl LINY }@a4)S yinosg asnoy a|qeynb3 001-88 uosdwoy | o)
Xdl LINY }98l]S yinog 98-08 14 sewoy | Jadse)
Xl LINY }8ails yinog 98-08 6 SIETHTI A
Xl LINY j83l1g yinog 06 ypws N
X4gZ LINY }sa41s yinos 9peled Uonels|6z yalig M
ave LINY }8941S yinog e EETETS suly
vIrZ LINY PEOY ELOJDIA apeled uonels|g ulyeg uexJsg
MIE LNY PEOY LISISOM abpo7 buiddiyd|g Ibney sinD
Hre LAY Repp sisjpueyn Hnoo wasap|zL alysienp| eoluorsp
NVL LINY 19a13S ybIH asnoysieg) ay| gg peseld ABAIA
HSS ZNY|  peoy jaiebiepy 0z abpuued g
pieas|nog ejuepy }sli4 ssauji 300[|INN sawepr
VL LN anuaAy yjebay HNOY s[lepA |9l ulwzsiy uexlsg
X4l LINY }@al1g yinog 98 uojlsiy 44
INL LINY }93l1g yinog £8 poose qiAes
}oa4g yinog 801 AAu3 % pInbi Uosep g
XNL LINY }8811S Uinos G6 ayon olnie
AQZ LINY 8S0]) XouuaT HNnod Ingjol (91 o] d euuy
X4l LINY }981)S yinog 0l CENY apne|n
N1l LAY SMa\ ueboT HNno) uebo|L¢ a1AiemisnH ueyJes
Xdl LN }9341S yinog V|08 uressnH aor
aie LN PEOY UIS)SIAA V| JswieH B
X4l LINY }8811S yjnos asnoy s|gejnbg 001-88 slisydl4 d
43¢ LINY a%e|ld 1S)Ie| HUno) pueiheN|L9 3eg N
1dZ LINY|  Peoy elpuexsly Gl [lomssaln H
Xdl LINY }8aig yinos 98-08 14 jongiapn|n 1
HSS ZWY peoy jaleblep Ll IET) v
apdn 1sod j0ang |z JaquinN asnoH| L JaquinN Auedwo)| sweuing|awep 3siig
weulng Japun IS

Page 37



aweuing Japun 1SIT
vdl LINY }8alg yinog 8 oLe
19€ LINY peoy wsisep |zl unoy spieAleH (g
Hel LY 193418 YLOoN 9l
AdL LINY 1994 UINoS| 901-Z0L| SsnoH x1suoyd|oge a
Sdl LINY j9adig uinog SLL-ELL 1

Page 38



Xdl LINY }984)g yinos asnoy s|qejnb3y 001-88 uosdwioy | 0]
Xdl LINY 193l1S yinog asnoy ajgeynb3 00L-88 S|I3Yy213 a
Sdl LAY j@84ig yinog SLL-€/L 1
ave LN }8a4)S yinog 444 weseg sy
Sdl LINY 198J]1S ynog 691 leg |98 sAer
XN LINY joallS yinos|eei 9SNoH Japeyd PaUWIT JuSL}INIOSY 8|buel |
}9al)g yinog 801 AAu3 g pinbi7 uosey d
}9948 yinog 001 Jea] bid
XN LINY }8841S yinog G6 1syoI olniy
X4l LINY Jealig yinosg 06 yuws N
XHl 1NN }934)S yinog 98 uoysiy 4d
INL LINY }931g yinos £8 pooSEN qineg
Xdl LINY J93l1S Yinog 78 wejixo
Xyl LINY J@al)ls yihog V|08 ulessnHy |0or
AL LINY }oa4s yinog|  901-201L| @®snoH Xieuoud|Qe ad
Xg¢ LINY }oal1s yinog speled uoleis|6¢ yalis M
XAl LINY }oa41g yinog 0l Bl2)uly apne|n
XHlL LINY J9841S Yinog 98-08 6 [IBPSIOAA S
Xdl LINY J@alls yinog 98-08 6 slsyliwg A
vdl LINY }9341g yinog 8 OLEeN
Xdl LINY }o3l]S yinog 98-08 14 sewoy | Jadse)
Xdl LAY }9a4g yinog 98-08 4 Jongieann|o 1
VL LINY anuaAy yiebay HNOY S|IAN|9L UlLZS\ uexJsg
Hal LINY }e8l}S YUON 9l
43¢ LINY a0e|d 18)Ie\ uno) puejAen|L9 aeg A
HSS 2N peoy jeiebiey 0C abpuped g
HSS ZNY|  peoy jesebiep Il D) v
NTL LAY SMa\ uebo uno) ueboi| e ajAemisnH uexag
AQZC LINY 9S0|) XouuaT Hnodingiol |9l 104 d euuy
NVL LINY 19248 YbiH asnhoysies) eyl |2e peseld ABAIA
OVl LLINY| peoy 8jeppsapAlD yA4 uosIepA 319qoy
dre LIne Aepn s19jpueyd HNOD UlsIsapi |z ) alysiend BOIUCISA
pieAs|nog Bjuey 1sd14 ssaul4 MOO|INA sawep
1a¢ LINY PEOY EJpUEX3lY Gl [[emssain H
apd9 3sod @ang| z JaquinN asnoH| | JaquinN Auedwop| aweuing| sawenN jsiiq4
}92NS  I8pun s

Page 39



jsasS Jspun s
MIE LINY peoy UIgJSaM abpo7 buiddiydg 1Bney sIND
aie LY PEOY UIB)SapN Y|. JaulieH 1
19¢ LINY peoy waisepm|zi Hno spieAleH|¢
vrz LAY PEOY BLIOJIIA Speled uonels|g uiges uexies
Xyl LINY }9948 yinog asnoy 3|geynb3|  00L-88 [eAB1] J8aN)g OWoD

Page 40




1834]1G yinog 001 §E97 DI

XNL LAY j9aig yinos G6 2yor] olini9
Xdl LN 18341S yinog 06 yliws W
Xdl LNY 19811 yinos 98 uojain 4d
INL LINY 193J1S yinog £8 poosej qineg
Xdl LINY 19341S Yinog 4] wejxp

OVl LLINY| peoy s|eppsapA|D yA4 UoSIEAA 31qqoy
HSS CNY peoy jeiebiepy 0c —obpuped d
HSS ZWY|  peoy jaiebiepy Ll Ispen v
HAL LINY }o34g8 YUON ol
14Z LINY|  peoy elpuexs)y Gl lIeMmssalp H
Xdl LINY j831s yinog 0l B|33uiy 3pne|;n
Xdl LAY }9841s yinog 98-08 6 I[BPSIOM S
Xdl LINY }93i1S yinosg 98-08 6 SlByjiug A
vdl LINY j8aiig yjnog 8 ouep
Xdl LINY }9348 yinog 98-08 4 sewloy | Jadse)
Xdl LINY 19343 yinog 98-08 4 3dNgIeyn|d L
HrE LINY KB\ sisjpueyn HNoY ussisapn|z) alysienp BOIUOIBA
VL LAY 8NuaAy yjebay HNOD Sliapn|9) ulwzsiy ueiiag
AQZ LINY 9S0]D XouusT Hnod inqiog |91 104 d Buuy
NVL LINY 19248 YbIH| 8shoysies) ay] |zz peseld ASNIA
Xg¢ LINY 19848 yinog Speled uone;s|6z yalig M
vre LINY PEOY ELIOJOIA Speled uoneis|g uiyeg ueyiag
AL LINY 1994s yinog|  90L-2¢0L| @snoH xisuoyq|og a
43¢ LINY %e|d 1oMIel Unog puejAeN|L9 sleg N
N1l LAY smay uebo Hno)d uebo|¢ a)AemisnH TENTELS
19¢ LINY PEOY UisIsepn(zL unog spleAieH|e

Xdl LINY 18341S ynog 8snoy sjgeynb3 001-88 [BAB1] J8a)S owo)

Xdl LAY 193J1G yinog asnoy s|qe}inb3 001-88 uosdwoy | )
Xdl LINY 198413 yinos asnoy ajqejinb3 00l-88 SlI3ydlg a
MIE LINY peoy ulajsopn 8bpo7 buiddiyp|g _1Bney sInD
XNL LINY }9341S yinogieel 9SnoH Japeyn pajiWIT JuswinIoay sjbuel |

Xdl LINY }9341S yinog V|08 utessn sor
aie LNy PEOY UlaiSap v|. Jawley 1

apd) 3sod J9alig| g Jaquunp 9SNOH| | JaqunpN Auedwop| aweuing aleN isii4

9SNOH J9apufn 1SiT

Page 41



9SNOH J9pun IS

pleAs|nog ejuejy 18414 ssauli 300N sauwep

Sdl LAY jeadig yinog SLL-€/| Ah

ave LAY }@811g yinog e wss|esg JETNY
Sdl LAY Jeallg yinos 691 leq [93H sher

}@allS yinos 801 AAu3 R pinbi uosep| q

Page 42




Paul Campbell

From: CouncillorAndrew Curtin
Sent: 28 March 2012 09:09
To: Paul Campbell

Subject: Appn No. 11428

Dear Paul,

| wish to object to the above application on behalf of Tesco in South Street, Romford,as the application does not seem
to be exceptional and so the Council's Saturation Policy in relation to licensed premises In Romford town centre should
not be broken.

There is already a concentration of licensed premises in the vicinity of the application site. Within 200 metres of this
site there are 10 off licenses, 9 pubs and clubs and other restaurants. This application offers nothing different from
what is already avaliable in the area, and so | suggest that the Saturation Policy should not he broken.

The applicants ask for a license to sell alcohol between 6am-11pm. | am advised that crime and anti-social behaviour
peak in the town centre at later hours, and so the late ending time for this application would add to such issues in the
town centre as the premises would be open for the sale of alcohol while the night-time economy is in operation and the
presence of another alcohol sale outlet in the centre of the town would be likely to delay people dispersing from the
town centre after a night out, thereby adding to ASB issues.

Recent decisions by the Licensing Committee demonstrate that the Saturation Policy is being applied in Romford, and
this application would not seem exceptional enough to break that consistency and establish the wrong precedents in
the town.

Yours sincerely,

Clir. Andrew Curtin.
Romford Town Ward Councillor.

Pageée 43



Paul Campbell

From: Licensing

Sent: 12 March 2012 14:56

To: Paul Campbell

Subject: FW: Application 11428, Tesco 76 South Street

From: CouncillorFrederick Thompson [mailto:Frederick. Thompson@havering.gov.uk]
Sent: 12 March 2012 13:02

To: Licensing

Subject: Application 11428, Tesco 76 South Street

7a Balgores Crescent,
Romford,
Essex, RM2 6AB

Dear Licensing Officers,

With reference to the application for a premises licence for a Tesco Express to sell alcohol Monday to Sunday
06.00 to 23.00 I wish to object. Romford Town Centre already has too many licensed premises as stated in
Havering's Alcohol Saturation Zone Policy but I wish to object on the grounds of public safety because its
proposed hours facilitate the objectionable habit called pre-loading where visitors to nightclubs buy and
consume usually high strength alcohol prior to entering aforesaid nightclubs to avoid buying what would
usually be a lot dearer unit for unit. If not drunk on the street it may still be hidden and later consumed on Club
or Bar Premises. Besides the obvious dangers of quick inebriation it damages public safety through health
effects.

I further object on the basis of public nuisance. I feel that this outlet may well facilitate street drinking despite
the Town Centre being a controlled zone as this store lets out directly on South Street stretching the number of
places the police have to concentrate on and allowing people in the act of drinking despite the prohibition to
hide with the aid of the nearby kiosk style building and in a number of difficut to monitor nearby "dead" zones.

The police are already overstretched late at night in Romford and Hornchurch Town Centres and I fear that this
lessens the necessary protection of children from harm as under 18 year old teenagers will be more able to
pressure passing adults into making illegal purchases for them because of the fact that the store accesses
directly to a wide area, with various routes away, difficult to police. I am also wotried by the store layout which
does not appear to offer much security to prevent shoplifting of chilled wine and beer or red wine.

Regards,

Clir. Frederick Thompson
Tel: 01708 747 993
Cell: 07895 096 765

Page 44



Paul Campbell

From: Licensing

Sent: 19 March 2012 10:15

To: Paul Campbell

Subject: FW: Tesco 76 South Street RM1 1RX

From: laddi atkar [mailto:dilladdi@gmail.com]
Sent: 18 March 2012 17:06

To: Licensing

Subject: Tesco 76 South Street RM1 1RX

Mr P Campbell,
Licensing Section,
LB Havering,
Mercury House,
Mercury Gardens,
Romford RM1 3SL

RE: Tesco Express 76 South Street Romford
Dear Mr Campbell,

I wish to object to the granting of a new Licence to Tesco, 76 South Street Romford as I believe there are
already lot of premises selling alcohol. I been living in romford from last 4 years and I have seen lot of alcohol
related problems. I believe that granting the Licence to Tesco will lead to more instances of drunken people
misbehaving and loitering in the street, drinking in the street, people urinating in public, causing criminal
damage. Two weeks ago my car side mirror was broken at night by couple of drunk guys. There is also lots

of shouting, swearing cause to people who are walking on the street with their families. There is always big
group of people standing on the street causing trouble and we never feel safe to pass by. I always try

to avoid and use longer route. And also its not safe for out children to walk on the street as they get scared by
the large group of people standing and drinking on the streets.

so i strongly oppose granting of any new licences in romford town and request you not to grant a licence to
tesco

Please contact me if you need any more information or help from me.
Thanking You
Lovejeet Singh Atkar

2a Victoria Road
Romford, RM1 2HU

Page 45



99 easten road ,
100 romford
rm1 3pb.

From: Licensing

Sent: 06 March 2012 09:34

To: Paul Campbeli

Subject: FW: tesco proposal for 76 south st

From: Edward [mallto:edward. mckiernan@ntiworld.com]
Sent: 03 March 2012 14:02

To: Licensing

Subject: tesco proposal for 76 south st

Attention Paul Campbell,

Dear Sir,

I have become aware of the application and wish to register my concern against the
premises being opened with a license to sell alcohol .

The obvious grounds are the increase in noise ,mess and crime that wil be associated
with this premise which will undoubtedly need security staff on the door due to the high
level of drunks who persistin blighting Romford despite real efforts by the police and
council to reduce these visitors to the town centre.

Preloading alcohol will just get easier , this shop will encourage more street drinking
, there will be more crime , more urinating in the street .what is the point of local
residents joining the MSC to improve the quality of life for resident if Tesco or anyone
else can just take profits and dump the attendant social, financial criminal expense on
the rest of us this would be areal backward step .

The town centre needs quallty restaurants and decent coffee shops etc not supermarkets
offering booze booze booze,

| expect the staff of the Queens hospital will not welcome the extra workload. Last night the
ALS were overwhelmed with delays running to hours for persons apparently with
substantial injuries .

Yours sincerely

Edward Mckiernan

Page 46



C’\c\o DELLA

SovTH JT
RomForD
Me. Paul Gampbell )
Public Protechion Mandgee _
Mesred House
Rpml?dd RMI JSL-
QY
et S, Dpmrorp RML (Rx

mose  Ueances ey
enodglly diunks — COMINg and guwig W Lot
@b hssed |, mast (5b the Shb}'rs an e ide
"6 . ) ave  Unwd. Al Guo Jodny 63!/\’!:[10;
gethag  in the avea with youx childzen, do adl
need much @:cposw(e to d)eap alcoho\
flice have a l’Ouﬂh hme conkg)“mg them ©

the ]JUbhc_, ase ab fnsk.

Tank Yoy
Youvs %dmﬂu\\j

MARIA LICHERJ

TELIS ALEXDNDROU

Page 47



Paul Campbell

From: Licensing

Sent: 22 March 2012 08:46
To: Paul Campbell
Subject: FW: Tesco Express

From: jasmit malhotra [mailto:jasmit.malhotral9@hotmail.co.uk]
Sent: 21 March 2012 19:36

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: Tesco Express

From: jasmit.malhotral9@hotmail.co.uk
To: licensing@havering.co.uk

Subject: Tesco Express

Date: Wed, 21 Mar 2012 19:34:32 +0000

Sir/Madam

This is regarding the new Tesco express which is opening at 76 south street and | would like to object against the
granting of licence. I work for Romford Mini Market on weekends. As you know there is already hug supply of alcohol on
and around the south street and granting more licences will add to problems. South Street is already suffering from
alcohol related problems. Theres always drunk people hanging around this area in large groups and we do not feel safe
to pass by. I have always notice drunk people shouting, swearing and throwing their rubbish on the street. I have seen
drunk people vomiting on street which Iis not a good view. Children do not feel safe at all. And i strongly believe granting
any new alcohol licences will add to more problems for the people who work or live around this area. I would request you
NOT to grand any new alcohol licence in this area.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need any more Information.
Thanking You

Miss J. Malhotra

84 South Street

Romford
RM1 1RX

Page 48



UnreER NoreR
93 Dosrn FTREET
%M‘?aao
\m)\@ <?Afm. GAMQ\BAL\
Pblic Rotecrion Wavagec
Lowdkon Borougd bk Qa\uhﬁm\ Canaaria

\\A et C\M‘-d Houne. Qc.\m_koﬂ&

@M\ 34 L
BeaR e
Rer I,TESC’—O SSoRes , 16 Seoxw v, QB\U«.F&RD R 112 %

A LML \bug“w WASAA o‘bd:e,c‘ﬁ(sd\ 1> wove
Leanmesss C\;}Q_Mé \"s’)\wa,e& "u~> By WS Q,C:;k' QWM??M
Arunles  Comnpy ond g s o |
L\o-»%a) )Mcoa&' ‘ﬁ\g‘%\/ D OW —U.AJJ‘ Cb(.
i Rowford  owe Liesvesd AL this - osey
(bﬁ""*-‘to-&ih C?»Ib-j oo tha ovoe w dhe X3 .
d«.ulgﬂ/mm C[o a5 nosd SQW,QL enm,@aw«:
C‘,Lw,@ Mﬂ -—(?O'im'm hawa mﬁﬁﬁ :5:@&
"—(y.lw Oe%‘il‘rc\(ﬂ.,d "'M,QJW\ <5 ’Uu. M\c O

Page 49



Paul Campbell

From: Licensing

Sent: 26 March 2012 09:09

To: Paul Campbell

Subject: FW: Premises Licence Application - Tescos 76 South Street, Romford

From: Daniel Shepherd [mailto:danielshaershepherd@gmail.com]

Sent: 25 March 2012 11:25

To: Licensing

Subject: Premises Licence Application - Tescos 76 South Street, Romford

Dear Sir or Madam,

I would like to express my objection to the application for a new Tescos on South Street, Romford on the
grounds that such over supply of supermarkets in the local area selling cheap alcohol will lead to more youths
"preloading" on alcohol and engaging in drunk and disorderly behaviour on South Street. Just this moming at
around 3am, I was awoken to the sounds of youths fighting on South Street outside my flat. The fighting
became intense enough for the police to be called to resolve the matter. The introduction of another
supermarket selling discounted alcohol will simply lead to more of these incidents and will result in even less
sleep for myself and my partner. I would like to remind the council that South Street and environs is not an
entertainment district, but a mixed use area development which includes a significant number of local residents.
I would like to register my strong objection to the granting of a license to a Tescos so close to our homes when
there is no need for further supermarket facilities.

Thank you for your consideration.
Yours sincerely,

Daniel Shepherd

Flat 5 Equitable House,

88-100 South Street
Romford

Page 50



Paul Campbell

From: Licensing

Sent; 26 March 2012 09:08
To: Paul Campbell

Subject: FW: Tesco 76 south st

From: JAS . [mailto:jaspal123@hotmail.co.uk]
Sent: 23 March 2012 20:09

To: Licensing

Subject: Tesco 76 south st

Paul Campbell

The Licencing Team

London Borough of Havering
Mercury House

Romford RM1 3RX

Re: Tesco Store, 76 South Street. Romford, RM1 1RX

Dear Mr Campbell

My name is Gul Chopra owner of Romford Mini Market 84 South Street RM1 1RX. I would like to object granting of new
alcohol licence to Tesco 76 South Street, Romford, RM1 1RX. As you know the area is already suffering from alcohol
related problems and i think granting mare new licences will add to problems. We have seen lots of drunk people in large
groups shouting, swearing, littering on the street. Just behind our shop in our car park we have seen people urinating
when they are drunk. They leave their rubbish which we have to clean every day. And also there is |ots of violence, street
fighting, people damaging shops and other public property when they are drunk.

I believe that granting any new licences will cause more noise to people living and working around this area as large
groups of people get together to drink on street and outside pubs. There will be more instances of drunk people
staggering across the road, gathering in large groups taunting passers by. There will be more problems at stations and
bus stops.

It sounds very strange that we sell alcohol and objecting on other licence bt i would like to bring it to your attention that
we a existing business and we do not have any option. From last few years business all over UK has suffered a lot and its
been a very hard time for every one. I feel that if you grand a licence to Tesco there will be more shops applying

and getting new licences which will damage the popularity of Romford.

So I'strongly belive you should NOT grant any more alcohol licences and this application should be rejected.
Gul Chopra

Romford Mini Market

84 South St

Romford
RM1 1RX

Pagé 51



Page 52



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix4 - Representations from Responsible Authorities

Page 53



Page 54



e

PC 118 KD David Fern

Licensing Authority [Romford Police Station

London Borough Havering 19 Main Road

Mercury House, Mercury Gardens Romford,

Romford Essex

1 3SL RM1 3BJ

Telephone: 01708 432781
Email:
David-

anthony.fern@met.police.uk
Date: 27th March 2012

The Police wish to make a representation against the application for a new premises
licence for TESCO Stores Ltd, 76 South Street, Romford, RM1 1RX

* The premises falls within the saturation area of the town centre and full
details of the policy can be found on the London Borough of Havering
website,

¢ Police feel that the application should be refused on the grounds of saturation
and cumulative impact, allowing this application would not promote the
licensing objectives.

The applicant has failed to state adequately what additional steps they
intend to take to promote the licensing objectives.

There are no additional conditions or explanation on how the applicant intends to
promote the licensing objectives, given the saturation policy and cumulative impact
in this area. This area of the town is under stress, with crime and disorder still rising.

This is a standard application submitted by Tesco’s and is a direct copy of the recent
applications for stores at 405 Brentwood Road RM2 and 4-6 Fairview Parade RM7.

This application does not take into account all the surrounding issues at this location
or mention how these issues can be addressed.

The prevention of crime and disorder

The applicant states CCTV will installed at the venue under the crime prevention
objective, this has failed in many stores at preventing crime. The Police require
additional methods of prevention to be implemented. This may include alcohol being
tagged, SIA security, and specific lockable counters for alcohol displays.

Page 55



I believe the potential for crime and disorder at this location is highly likely, theft and
theft of alcohol along with disorder from youths, and drunken violence.

There are no further suggestions on how the premises will operate to prevent crime
and disorder.

The applicant does not define an area to be licensed or the percentage,
simply the whole premises. This is not acceptable in a saturation zone.

Tesco's in the London Borough of Havering are a significant driver of crime for the
police see below, information current to 31/12/2010.

Financial Year TNOs TescoTNO |%
FY2006 - 2007 18917 636 3.4
FY2007 - 2008 16535 406 2.5
FY2008 - 2009 17036 412 2.4
FY2009 - 2010 16343 423 2.6
FY2010 - 2011 (to date) 12234 325 2.7

TNO - Total Notifiable Offences.

* The three main types of offences that occur are Shoplifting, Making
off without payment and other theft offences

* No other supermarket contributes to the level of TNO offences like
Tesco

* Offences are most likely to occur between the hours of 13.30 hours
and 19.30 hours.

The Prevention of public Nuisance

The applicant makes no suggestion on how they intend to run the store to prevent
public nuisance, simply being an active member of the community and working with
the police and authorities is not sufficient.

The town centre suffers from numerous issues relating from the sale of alcohol and
youth related issues of public nuisance along with young people acting anti socially.
What additional measures will be in place to prevent nuisance during the evenings?
How will the premises be controlled and managed inside and directly outside?

The protection of children from harm
The applicant states “think 25” when selling alcohol will be implemented, nothing
else!

I would also like to know what they intend to do with fake ID and the Prevention of
fraudulent use of ID? Or how refusals will be documented, how they intend to
prevent proxy sales? This is when adults buy the alcohol and then passing on to an
under aged person normally outside or close by.

The applicant has failed to address the licensing objectives adequately for
the location of this store.

Page 56



* This application is far from exceptional; it does not provide anything
different for the town centre or offer a service or concept that is not already
available, neither does it replace licensed premises which closed.

Supporting grounds of saturation

The following off licence premises are all located within close proximity, estimated
distances; less then 500M, many are less then 250 metres from the proposed store

these are high lighted in bold and underlined.
Key News and Food - SOUTH STREET

Am and Pm - SOUTH STREET
Sainsburys - THE BREWERY

Londis - SOUTH STREET

Lidl - ATLANTA BOULEVARD

Maxim Food stores - VICTORIA Road
Afforda - SOUTH STREET

J and B convenience - SOUTH STREET
Romford Mini Mairt - SOUTH STREET
The Russian shop -HIGH STREET
Strumbras VICTORIA ROAD

Marks and Spencer SOUTH STREET
Debenhams MARKET PLACE

Iceland MARKET PLACE

Asda LIBERTY MALL

e The map on the last page of this representation gives an indication of
the locations of both off licences and Pubs, Bars, and clubs all within
close proximity.

The London Borough of Havering is amongst the highest areas within the
Metropolitan Police for alcohol fuelled violence.

» Off licences play a key role in fuelling the availability of alcohol and often are
cheaper than pubs and bars. There is a term in policing referred to as pre
loading. This is where a person consumes alcohol prior to attending licensed
premises, so the full effects of the alcohol consumed as probably not been felt
by that person yet.

e The town centre experiences several issues on pre loading, off licences that
sell within the ring road do so with the condition that the alcohol is not
consumed in the streets within the ring road.

e This is often disregarded by the person who purchases the item and is
consumed within a proximity of the off licence. Many subjects then remain in
the town centre afterwards.

e Off licences do not inform customers of this as it would probably result in
losing a sale.

Police are tasked to deal with such issues; they have powers to remove the alcohol

and any open or sealed containers, if they believe that it will be consumed or is
being consumed within the designated area of the alcohol controlled zone.

Page 57



Designated area

The Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 contains provisions specifically designed to
address the problems of alcohol related disorder. Sections 12-16 of the Act allow
local authorities to adopt powers to designate areas which have known nuisance,
annoyance to the public, or disorder associated with the consumption of alcohol.

Designated Drinking Areas are an effective tool to tackle the problems

associated with the anti-social consumption of alcohol in public places. This
incorporates the under-age consumption of alcohol, the negative image that street
drinking projects to the community and the frequently resulting social nuisance
which impacts on others quality of life.

e Alcohol confiscation is a direct result of off licence sales. Many premises are
often totally unaware of the effects they create. These issues are a constant
task for police officers.

* Drinks promotions and special offers are often deemed irresponsible sales by
the police given the issues this town centre faces. The availability of cheap
alcohol does not promote the licensing objective under the prevention of
crime and disorder and public nuisance.

e The bars and clubs in the town centre have collectively introduced minimum
pricing and have maintained level prices with competitors to assist in
combating crime and disorder, public nuisance.

The saturation zone within the town centre is the designated area.

Police spend a lot of their time dealing with such matters in an attempt to prevent
further crime and disorder and public nuisance, this is an on going problem.

There is evidence to suggest that customers from off licences contribute to the global
difficulties within the town centre.

This area suffers from a series of difficulties that have arisen from a concentration of
licensed premises in the town centre. The cumulative effect is violence on and off
premises, theft, robbery, noise and nuisance, large gatherings of people, littering,
fouling and a deteriorating public realm.

There is not a single operator who is to blame but together they cumulatively impact
on the town centre.

The licensing objective the Prevention of Crime and disorder, police officers
are at a constant battle to combat crime and disorder within the town centre.

Section 27 of the Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006 introduced a power for a
constable in uniform to issue a direction to leave a locality to an individual aged at
least 16 who is in a public place and who presents a risk of alcohol related crime or
disorder,

Section 27 notices can effectively target people drinking out in the streets, thus
preventing later drunkenness and disorder in venues

Page 58



There have been approximately 341 people issued with such notices within
the last 12 months. 29/01/2010 - 29/12/2012.

A map is attached which represents crime figures and crime types at this location.
This is not the final figure for crime at the location. I have only requested data
relating to the offences mentioned in the report and they stated area.

i A
Cifences_in_RTC by MinorCrimo

‘| B Grminal Damaga To MY & | !
y Bl Cnminal Damage To Otner Bidg  (8)
H ceH

Table of offences

Offence Count
ABH 63
Common Assault 50
Possession Of Drugs 46
GBH 17
Criminal Damage To Other Bld 8
Offensive Weapon 7
Other Violence 6
Criminal Damage To

Motor/Vehicle 5
Criminal Damage To a Dweliing 1

This document presents a clear image of what police are faced with. The
local policy of saturation and cumulative impact are in place and remain

Page 59



current.

Disorder, Public safety, Protection of children from Harm.

Police deal robustly with disorder in the town centre and used fixed penalty notices
for public order offences, including urination in the streets. Many of these offences
are due to alcohol fueled youngsters under the age of 25. The town centre is policed
by a dedicated team with local knowledge and up to date intelligence.

The town centre does have a high ratio of licensed premises, within the saturation
zone.

The Borough of Havering is above the national average of failures for under
age sales of alcohol.

The use of fake ID and ID being used fraudulently is a still a problem for the police.
A recent incident involving a male aged 17 in February 2012 left the male with
severe facial injuries requiring a metal plate to be constructed into his face. The male
was under the influence of alcohol.

Other schemes implemented to assist in promotion of the licensing
objectives.

In Partnership with the local authority the town centre operates a Banned from One,
Banned from all schemes. Anyone who is involved in alcohol fuelled violence and or
disorder within the saturation zone can be put forward to be banned under this
scheme, a banning notice can be for up to 5 years.

Within the last 12 months 279 banning notices have been issued.

The local authority and police work hard to promote the licensing objectives in the
town centre. This is fully supported by partnership work of the venues and operators
in the saturation zone.

e I have enclosed a statement made by Town centre Inspector Mr. Bates.

My aim is to provide information relating to the problems that we face within the
town centre, in order to assist the applicant in providing a better understanding of
why the saturation policy was adopted.

The saturation policy along with cumulative impact was designed to assist in
promoting the licensing objectives.

I ask the committee not to grant a further licence in the saturation area of
the town centre.

e There are no conditions no matter how strict I could
recommend to impose to prevent the issues mentioned in this
report.

Page 60



RESTRICTED (when complete)
MG 11 (T)

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Statement of Michael Bates .................co..oocooov URN:

Age ifunder 18 Over18.............. (if over 18 insert ‘over 18") Occupation: Pollce Staff ................c.coooo.....

This statement (consisting of: .... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
meke it knowing that, if it is tendered in evj e, | siyll be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in jt
which [ know to be false, or do not believe to be true,

Signature: = .47 L T e e Date: 21.03.201 2 ciccissiniainnisiosis

ol b
[ (/ o
Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I Michael Bates am the current Police Inspector managing Romford Town and Licensing for Havering Borough. I am
responsible for the geographic ward of Romford and have been for the last 2 years. I am a police officer with 26 years
experience and have served across several London Boroughs. I have extensive knowledge of dealing with public order
having been directly involved in policing events such as the poll tax riots in 1989 and last summers rioting 2011.In that
respect I have an unprecedented knowledge of what circumstances and conditions may impact on public order in a locality.
It is with this knowledge I have been responsible for working in partnership with Havering community safety team to design

and implement a sustainable crime reduction model for Romford town.

Having originally commissioned a geographic analysis of crime activity within the ward area key times and dates are
apparent for violence and anti social behaviour. My Licensing constable David Fern has access to this specific information
and the findings were incorporated into your own licensing strategy as a Saturation Policy. That effectively raises the bar for
any new applicant seeking a licence to sell alcohol and places an owness on the applicant that their trading in the Zone will

not affect current crime and disorder levels,

The nature of this application is for an off-licence to trade in the centre of the saturation zone. Its location is within 25 metre
proximity of two other off licenses and seven licensed venues. It is also in the middle of what the Metropolitan Police Service
Classify as a Hotspot for violence offences. That is a defined narrow geographic area where reported crime is significantly
higher for violence. I know that a simple analysis is that the greater availability there is of alcohol in a locality the greater

the likelihood of disorder and violence. With that comte the incidental costs to local police (already considerably constrained

by budget cuts of 20%) NHS treatment, Lg;af ; eel care and a general impression to the community that the area is unsafe

..................... Signature witnessed by: ’

2006/07(1): MG-AT(1) RESTRICTED tyvaicn complete)




RESTRICTED (when compleged)

Page 2 of 2

Continuation of Statement of Michael Bates

and badly managed. Indeed if you look beyond the proposed venues you also see four betting shops three fast food venues,
three charity shops in the 25 metre radius. The questions then is who will frequent this location, what does it offer to the

community and what value will a licence add to a small location well served for licensed venues .

I also note that the argument may well be made that this venue can trade as an off licence outside the periods when violence
and disorder is greatest. However, it is the sale of cheap alcohol at any time that is the greater problem to ourselves and the
licensed trade.Pre loading and effectively drinking cheaper alcohol prior to “going out “or smuggling into a venue is a real
problem. The licensed venues in Romford are under significant pressure from us to prevent violence and disorder in their
venues. They rightly state that it is common to find degraded smaller spirit bottles in random bag searches and on the Sfloor
of their venues. They also report the public ofien appear fully sober when they attend their venues and then descend very
rapidly into drunkenness .It is also common to see off licenses in Romford selling small and single bottles of alcohol.
Cynically it seems likely that the off licence trade, profit from this demand. The important thing to note is that the sale can be

made at any time of day if the intention of the purchaser is to pre-load .

I'would also expect that with this venue there will be the offer undoubtedly of additional training, codes of practice and the
national accreditation of various schemes such as challenge 25.They as many other schemes and conditions in a different
environment would make a real difference but not in my experience South Street Romford. I would also point out that with
current “Tesco” venues operating across the borough they are considerable crime gemerators and in their own rights

“Hotspots “for local crime.

I ask therefore that you refuse the granting of this application and understand fully the implication to current crime and

disorder ifyou find in favour of the applicant.

Signature witnessed by:

Page 62

Signature:

2003(1)




4 .
n 2w gﬁ Ordnance |
mv!.-e.'g-l‘ ki .“Iﬂ.i-l# Hem.dsﬁl:ln.r

& '\
L i e e TN
A\ -AE’_,_ AN

® Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey P‘I MY
. s an/ofE 7
= Ce L= leenegz
(S - i




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER

